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21 April 1967

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Flanning, Programming, and
Budgeting

John:

I understand that is still
interested in the answers to his three questions about

1 personally listened to the CIA/NSA dis-
cussions of the relative merits of the two systems, and I believe
the attached answers are as accurate and specific as can be given

at this time./ ’J

Two interim systems in lleu of one provide the insurance
which we feel this important target should have.

I suggest that you pass this along to

We can, of course, discuss the matter at any length

he likes, but I am convinced that however technical the techni-
cians can get, they cannot be any more specific at this time.

/ef T.. K. White

L. K. White

Attachment

cc: DD/S&T
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NSA review(s) completed.
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